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Cedar City Regional Wastewater
Treatment Facility, CCRWTF

CCRWTF is currently
receiving 2.59 MGD
influent flow with a
current design capacit

Recently CCRWTF cc
facility modification, (
CCRWTF to meet or ¢
Inorganic Nitrogen (T
rates within NPDES P

mg/l) removing both 100’ diameter
Bio-Towers and incorporating an
Oxidation Ditch, RAS/WAS Building
and Screw Press/Biosolids Drying

Building.




Pretreatment Program CIU, SIU,
and IU Control Permits

Permitted Industry IU Designation/Category
+ Western Quality Foods .......
+ Charlotte Pipe & Foundry
+ Charlotte Pipe & Foundr
+ Kapstone-Longview Fibre Box Mfg.))
+ Mueller Industries Inc. .... ming, 468))
+ Metalcraft Bldg. #1 .......... ent/Water Jetting))
+ Metalcraft Bldg. #2 .......... er, 433))
+ Western Powder Coating ating, 433))

Mfg.))
ing and Forming, 463.16))

+ Cedar City Winery............ inery))

+  Genpak, LLC.....cccecevverveeneenne. SIU  ((Polystyrene MFG))

+ Culligan Watefr........ccue....... SIU ((lon Exchange/Regeneration))

+ Integrated Process Solutions, Inc. IU  ((Water Jetting))

+ Salt City Metal Coatings CIU ((Metal Finisher, ZERO-DISCHARGER, 433))

+ MCM Engineering Il CIU ((Metal Finisher, ZERO-DISCHARGER, 433))



“Everything we hear is an opinion
not a fact. Everything we see is a
perspective, not the truth.

Marcus Aurelius



Memory:

Thought Retrl

 The more fre d the stronger
that pathway becomes and the more readily available its
information.




We Are In-Fact, Creatures
of Habit:

» Enhanced pathways can become mental ruts
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Takeaway From Experiment:




Figure-2:

[llustrat
of a long
modified
almost |



| am Here




Group-1:

END/BEGINING
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Group-2:

END/BEGINING
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Takeaway From Experiment:

Group-1:
Upon viewing picture that is clearly a man, you have a higher

probability to STAY blased in favor of contlnumq {0 see a man
even long after recognizing that t a woman.

Group-2:
This conflicting &
starting with clea

with observers

Group-3:
When shown the entire series of drawings one by one, the
perception is biased according to which end of the series you

beqin.
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Takeaway From Experiment:

Once the observer has developed a mind-set or expectation concerning the subject
being observed; future perceptions of that phenomenon become conditioned or
biased.

ork on a topic for the
ooked by separate
Ime.

It also explains the phenome
first time may generate acc
employee who had worke

Inspection:

Do you conduct PCI with another inspector?
Is there repetition in your PCI process, date/time etc.?

The value of any training you attend only equals the value you apply
subject training within real world applications.

19
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| Stevan Hogg)
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case- IU Case Study:

pAl



1U

Timeline of Major Events

9/13/2007 — Received call asking me to meet at |U.
Expressed interest in understanding regulatory
responsibilities pertaining to forthcoming expansion of
facilities to includ ration.

9/13/2007 — Reli
Informed U
days prior t

9/13/2007- Con

data, informatio ithin one (1)

submission to CC and not piece mailed...

9/13/2007- Reminded IU that prior to ordering
materials/equipment it would be in his best interest to
finalize IUWDAQ process etc. first.

9/13/2007 — Later that day...received fax from corporate |U
source. 22

it UWFDAQ, 90-
harge to sewer.

formed IU that all




100 vestarday, [ looked over the poermit and do noc see a
sSummery for you to take to thom.

our PhONe CoOMVETrSat
wiih this. Here is a briaf

SSS is the regeneration of Ion Exchange Resin's “Catj
o

vash the :‘esin's up into funnels, to get the curbidity
ASpect the resins. Waste vyolumes can very due tg

0 galions per tank.
2aN nocrmally

Backyw waste volumes are approx. 1
remai eutral in pH
The 0 is regencrated using a Diluted E
water; dilute down to 6 to 8 percent
tank. Iz is case we will be doing 3 © Qe is 1 GPM for
30 min S peT tank which is 90 gall

) minutes at 5 GPM

0 is basically th, ; B« s iongec Tor the Gost
: S ap 120 gallons of waste
' 120 gallons of waste
150 gallons of waste

Towal te voligm
tanks
The pHEf the abo water is normally high 10 to 12 pH Al che -
above er is co ; ng tank where it is mixed, tested and neurtralized
to the eters of ) discharge permit, prior to being discharged to the
city £e system. =ps a log with the date, Time, Number of gallons and
pH of water being di\char

throttling

cr is ready for diScharge it can be dumped to meet the cities necds i.e.
discharge valve so that the water discharges at a slow rate to help with
into the city stream or fasver as desired by the waste water management

e additonal guestions please contact me at 847-910-1290

ue
Dealer Plant Operations

e Lle
Livaids  wirthon Ao 5%6&0231&0\}( @ za, e, ot

yo c¥FR— ;i rlecy . GiviceuoEstvta.
yp3 b C, 1,23




1U
Timeline of Major Events

10/19/2007 — Contacted IU inquiring on status of [UWDAQ.
No progress ma

11/08/2007 —
Coordinator t
assessment o

11/08/2007 —
with them to

11/08/2007- e of Time.

11/26/2007- Receive on planned chemicals and
wonderful pipe flow diagram. No [UWDAQ..

f | could meet

24



nu  palwater 1
mun mto the tank
forcing the resin
ap mto the
backwash furnell

backwash

flunnell

Enclosure-4

DI exchange tank

ol water that has been washed through
the DI exchange tank over the resin s
collected in ths holding tank

The holding tank holds all backwash
water, acd, and castic soda. Once 1t has
ol been neutralized, it 1s pumped out of
the storage tank into the dran

,




1U
Timeline of Major Events

1/29/2008 — Received (email) narrative explanation of
process. |U asked to meet with me.

6/05/2008 — |U cont:
requested a meet
6/05/2008 — Ema
to justify lack of |
6/06/2008- Thro
contacted by Coo

going through Cri - ;
facility in his area. Began dlalogue

6/12/2008- Conducted meeting with IU, CCRWTF General
Manager,(GM) Corporate |U representative and PWD.

tor (PWD) and

D attempting
.

00) | was
> currently
imilar U

26



1U

Timeline of Major Events

6/12/2008 — IUWDAQ is needed. We could institute a CSPR
of which may be helpful.. |U stated that CSPR would not be
needed.

9/02/2009 — Conta eeting to
overview [UWDA

9/03/2009 — Reli .
10/05/2009- SSC t, found

incomplete - resu

10/07/2009- Sen ustification for
permit, pollution ) harge req. and
req. to complete letter line items and notify CCRWTF of
completion prior to commencing discharge to
sewer/CCRWTF. Copies all City personnel and scheduled
City meeting to overview...

27



1U
Timeline of Major Events

10/20/2009 — Called IU to identify status on SSCP.
10/28/2009 — SSCP submitted and corrections made.

11/03/2009 — Lett be issued to U
(SIU).Pursuant to e required.
CSPR submitted jor to
commencement sewer. Copies
letter to all City

3/22/2010- Ema R etc?

3/22/2010- IU r een installed
yet. Took a detour and delayed several months. Reminded
U of their obligation to complete CSPR.

28



LACIUdUL =)

e'e
now this is pathetic...but we haven't begun installing anything yet. I have all, or
ajority of the pumps, parts, etc, but haven't installed anything yet. We took

-
t‘ em
a detour and remodeled our shop which has set us back several months.




1U
Timeline of Major Events

2011, 2012 - Drive-by =nothing unusual, emails and voice
mails not responded to.

08/08/2013 - 1U h
Sketch review. Stat

08/08/2013 — Calle
present etc. Asked (IUWDAQ, SSCP,
CSPR etc.) IU state ined not to be
practical and was never implemented. Referenced letter
sent to IU and the CSPR and 90-days clause. |U stated that
no change ever occurred and they never installed
equipment.

2/19/2014- Conducted IU Inspection.

City Project
orage mostly.”

no drains

30



U

Inspection:
Bottle rinsi

—

illing operations.

actor and IU

East

31



| asked to please gain access to East Building.

| was first told that they do not own building.

| asked if they know if a business was in operation at East Building?
They said they did not know....

| asked if they new who owned the building?

They stated, NO. 7 |
| then confirmed
They stated respo
| then asked if th
| may contact.
They stated, thei
| asked if they kn
They stated, NO.
| asked if they ne
They said, No.

| asked if there were aware of any drains within building?
They stated, NO.

Closed inspection without gaining access to building.

e East Bldg.?

e building so

ast bldg.?

32
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y THIS NESAGE CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR
LEGALLY PRIVILESED (NFORMATION: UNINTENDED
ReCIPlENTS MAY NOT USE, CoPy OR DiscLose
ANY PORTION OF THIS TRANSMISS|ON,
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1U

Timeline of Major Events

02/21/2014 — Contacted Iron County Recorder to try to
attain contact numbers via parcel designation numbers...

02/21/2014 — Contacted City Billing to attain contact
information/numb

2/21/2014- Cont
designation/own
ownership.

2/22/2014- Cont
number.

2/24/2014- Recei ing that he
needed to talk with me and that he felt he needed to be
up-front on situation. Conversation........

+ Admitted that his sons had installed ion exchange equipment/tools
and discharged into the city sewer/CCRWTF. Asked if this was a
problem and if there was to be any expected fines............

verify plot
tion. Confirmed

at IlU contact

34
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1U
Timeline of Major Events

2/24/2014- Notified my General Manager...

2/24/2014- Contacte
information Rega

esting any
ermit.

02/24/2014 — Co
trunk line at U |la
structural integri
to better visualiz

guested camera
rsonnel to verify
lean piping prior

02/24/2014 — Contacted City Attorney....

36



1U

Timeline of Major Events

2/26/2014- Received information that anonymous
individual called a Council member and stated that the city
is over-breaching authority with a business and without
cause going straigh ' ber contacted
another council CRWTF GM.

All agreed that ap ropriate.

2/28/2014- Had ritten report on
their findings.
3/03/2014- Cond n at IU.

Q & A: IU stated that they had just wanted to express
their rights and were unsure if | had authority to enter bldg.
legally.

|U stated that he talked to City Attorney, and three other
permitted IU’s. All stated same as Attorney.




1U

Timeline of Major Events

3/03/2014- During inspection collected pictures of facility
and began to ask IU additional questions;

What day/date had you began the installation of process
and treatment equi

What day/date w

* |U expressed conc

+ “If we say a month
incriminate oursel

| explained that th

regulatory proces
DETAILS HERE)).

3/04/2014- Conducted PCl at IU. Relinquished to U
IUWDAQ, BMR, SSCP, CSPR...

3/10/2014- Contacted and met with City Public Works
Director.

st don’t want to

e. Explained
OING INTO ALL




1U
Timeline of Major Events

+ 3/11/2014- Conducted PCl at IU. 4-hour process of
understanding ion exchan

3/12/2014- Infor
CM asked if he co
+ 3/20/2014- PCI
+ 3/25/2014- Reli

+ 3/25/2014- Sen
Staff.

+ 3/25/2014- Relinquished PCl Sampling results to |U.
+ 4/17/2014- Scheduled PCI at IU.

RCI

IlU permit.
tter to City

39



1U

Timeline of Major Events
4/18/2014 Sent IU electronic version of Permit.

4/23/2014- Updated CM on status...

4/29/2014- Conducted meeting at City Offices. Attendees-
GM, CM, PWD, City Attorney, Mayor, myself and at my
request a City Counci with detailed
correspondence en inquished to
each person. Inter

5/05/2014- IU ema
delivered to CCRW

5/14/2014- Inform
need modification etc. and re-submit.

5/21/2014- Conducted meeting with IU at the CCRWTF.
5/27/2014- Conducted meeting with CM.
6/10/2014- Emailed CM letter to be mailed to IU.

ork had been

of doc. some will

40



1U

Timeline of Major Events
6/11/2014- CM stated, letter looks good but does not

believe it necessary to share with Council member.

6/17/2014- Emailed copy of letter to all respective City
personnel.

6/18/2014- After let
personnel, CM ema
letter’ (email) to C

6/18/2014- Emaile
6/26/2014- Reques ice quote to begin
Economic Advantag ocess...

6/30/2014- Received the last of IU-BMR (8th, 9th 10th, 11th
and 12t ) sample results.

7/14/2014- Contacted IU to discuss permit conditions and
requirements per CCRWTF letter etc....

7/17/2014- |U contacted me and stated they will generate
response letter ASAP.

emailed to City
may want to send
o only.

py of letter.

41



1U

Timeline of Major Events

8/13/2014- Conducted meeting at City Offices and had
requested Council Member to again be present. Attendees,
CM, PWD, GM and myself. Asked why Council Member was

not present?

8/15/2014- After
that City had agr
charges of which

8/16/18/20 of 20
and City Attorney

9/10/2014- Sche d door meeting
with CM/Council etter. Council
Member agreed with Sfine stance and amount. Stated
that, ‘we were gracious in fine reduction amount.’

9/17/2014- Again sent final draft fine letter to all City
parties to review and comment.

t. informed me
24t sewer back

ith CM, PWD

42



1IU
Timeline of Major Events

9/22/2014- Mailed fine letter to IU. Copied all parties.

9/24/2014- U received letter and approached separate
Council Member who owns business next to IlU. Two meetings
held at City Offices without invite to ei GM or
Pretreatment Coor e))??

9/25/2014- Appro t his office). CM
refused to answer bject discussed in
meetings...| stated t with all City
personnel/Council | get the
opposite, WHY?
No answer. | expr ck of City
Management understanding of legal process (show cause

meeting etc.) and that what has transpired was by definition
a violation of the ordinance and wrong.

9/28/2014-GM contacted PC stating that he has heard that we
may be called into a meeting of some kind....

43



IISAEANIEN  You Shave Your Beard:

omes weakness

i

”

Albert Erﬂstéa
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1IU
Timeline of Major Events

9/29/2014- GM and PC were called into meeting at City
Offices. Attendees were CM, PBD, City Attorney, Human
Resource Manager and Mayor.

| announced that ing.

Meeting was distu pproach and
construct. Politics and truth. CM
stated, investigatio ograms
effectiveness and my ability to effectively complete job
duties. |invited an investigation. | asked if Council
Member included in initial letter had talked to neighbor
Council Member on his involvement. No answer to this
question.



*

IU
Timeline of Major Events

10/13/2014- Meeting at PWD Office. Attendees, CM, PWD, GM and PC. Wanted
justification why publication of IU as SNC. Parties requested specific reductions to
initial Sfine amount.

10/16/2014- 2" final Sfine Ietter sent to all parties for comment and when
approved sent to IU. All

10/16/2014- Called CM :
evaluated. CM stated tf
conducting Q&A.

Called the CM later the
* | asked CM how t
+ CM stated, ‘Long
* lasked CM was t
* CM stated, ‘Long
+ | asked CM if Council Member was given list from subject IU?
+ CM stated, ‘Guess | will put it on the table here.....YES

+ Informed CM that this process is less about identifying effectiveness
of Program and more about ruling out effectiveness of program.

Iected IU’s and

of interest.
mber next to |U?

46



1IU
Timeline of Major Events

10/17/2014- Meeting at CCRWTF with PWD. He was
gathering information related to my side of situation...l
expressed my concern that this is not an evaluation on
program but more so an evaluation on me personally.

10/23/2014- Copied a il to IU requesting
meeting regarding pe

10/23/2014- Emailed
want to visit. ((Everyt

10/23/27/29/30 of 2
of up-dated permit to IU.

10/31/2014- Permit cover letter, relinquishment of receipt
and up-dated SIU permit delivered and duck taped to |U
front door.

11/12/2014- Meeting with CM and PWD on SNC.
1/06/2015- Generated Newspaper Public Notice.

sinesses he may

coordinate delivery

47



Response Plan (ERP).

us from the EPA and the State of Utah.

In evaluating violator regulatory compliance status and associated fine/penalty the Pretreatment Program has referenced the following legal authority;
Code of Federal Regulations 40 CFR 401, 403 and 405 Pretreatment Standards and Regulations, Utah Administrative Code R317, Ordinance 30a and our Enforcement

Our mission is and allways has been to be fair to businesses while at the same time ensuring compliance with the mandates and guidelines delegated to

iz} CCRWTF Penalty/Fine Itemized Justification:

| CCRWTF COPY;

ursuant to UT Admin. Code R317-1: [n determining

€ magnitude of violation the CCRW'TF will evaluate
among other criteria; the necessary regulatory response
and/or investigative costs incurred by CCRWTF.

Ord. 30a 10.6 (A)|states language to the effect of, " the

WTE may add the costs of preparing administrative
enforcement actions as notices and orders to the fine.

It will be noted, CCRWTF has not included, (within the
Investigative/ Administrative Chargez actual hours worked.
Ctual hours worked for Peter Sury equal approximately 480 hours|
1S 18 @ maximum fine amount o 7 and a fine difference
equaling $9,800.

Ord. 30a 10.6 (E) ptates language to the effect of, issuance of
an administrative fine shall not be a prerequisite for taking
any other action against the user.

[::% ‘ursuant to UT Admin. Code R317-1: |n determining
agnitude of violation the will evaluate

among other criteria; any economic advantage

the violator may have gained through noncompliance.

| CCRWTF ERP Section 11)states language to the effect of, the
penalty for any pretreatment violation should be based on the
economic benefit gained by the violator.

It will be noted, CCRWTF has not included, (within the
Economic Benefit fine) annual CCRWTF sampling costs for
calendar years 2013, and 2014 respectively. The CW submitted

| |1_Investigative/Administrative Charge: |

Penalty/Fine Reduction:

Maximum Possible Investigative/Administrative Charge:

Reduction Based on 480 Actual Hours Worked For
Employee Peter Sury:

|2 Economic Benefit I S

Penalty/Fine Reduction:

I

$0

$0

$17,097

($9,800)
$7,297




date span from April 19, 2011 thru April 1, 2014 equals 1078
days or two (2) years eleven (11) months. At a minimum the
required permitted IU sampling frequency of once per year
(annually) is mandated through the EPA/DWQ.

Additionally, during early stages of regulatory compliance
process with CW, the CCRWTF verbally informed CW that
the 2014 CCRWTF sampling cost would be absorbed by city.

Due to the incomplete 2013 calendar year (11-months) CCRWTF
shall only assess the CCRWTF compliance sampling EB fine based
on two (2) years.

:I Pursuant to UT Admin. Code R317- [I In determining 4 Failure to Report/Missed Compliance Schedule SRS ~ $2,000|

the magnitude of violation the CCRWTF will evaluate e STUSTA A INOT-COMPIaNTe W/ Keq. or CompIia hce Schedule
among other criteria; the nature and extent of the violation; No Good Cause For Delay - Utah Admin. Code R317 Cat. C: $0
and/or recidivism of the violator.

Maximum Possible Failure to Report/Missed Compliance $2,000
CCRWTF has included, (within the Schedule per day fine:

Failure to Report/Missed Compliance Schedule fine) the UT
Administrative Code R317 Category C maximum fine of $2,000
per violation.

b B Pursuant to UT Admin. Code R317-1{ In determining I 5 Unpermitted Discharge: ' Bt $6,000
T T TF will evaluate " at. C: ($1,500 x 4 days)

among other criteria; the nature and extent of the violation;

and/or recidivism of the violator. Maximum Possible Unpermitted Discharge per day fine: $8,000
It will be noted, CCRWTF has included, (within the Reduction Based on R317 Maximum Penalty/Fine: ($2,000)
Unpermitted Discharge fine) the UT Administrative Code R317 $6,000!

Category C fine amount of $1,500 per day. This is equal to a
fine amount of $6,000 and a reduction of $2,000 from possible
maximum fine amount of $8,000.

5 It will be noted, CCRWTF has not included, (within the 6 Code of Federal Regulations - 40 CFR 4038 (E) SNC: |* =~ = = "§1,000
40 CFR 403.8 (E ) fine)) the UT Administrative Code R317 = SNCTU3.S (L ) Reaucton:

Category C maximum fine of $2,000 per violation. This is Penalty/Fine Reduction: $0




equal to a maximum fine amount of $2,000 and an adjusted
fine amount equal to $1,000. Maximum Possible 40 CFR 403.8 (E ) Per Violation Fine: $2,000
Reduction Based on R317 Maximum Penalty/Fine: ($1,000)
$1,000
_ 6 It will be noted, CCRWTF has not included, (within the § |7 30a-7.3 (B) Obstructions and Delays: |57 i - $500
30a-7.3 fine) the Ord. 30a-10.6 maximum fine of $1,000 per Penaltv/Fine Reduction: $0
violation. This is equal to a maximum fine amount of $1,000
and an adjusted fine amount equal to $500. Maximum Possible 40 CFR 403.8 (E ) Per Violation Fine: $1,000
Reduction Based on Both Ord. 30a 10.6 and ($500)
R317 Maximum Penalty/Fine: $500
Penalty Reduction: ($13,300)
Total Penalty Due: $18.340.44 J
* Persuant to Ordinance 30a-3.2 CCRWTF could have * Persuant to Ordinance 30a-5 CCRWTF could have
allocated a Slug Discharge Penalty for each of the four (4) allocated a Discharge without a wastewater permit
unpermitted discharge events equaling ($4,000). violation equaling ($1,000).
Slug Discharge Deffinition: It shall be unlawful for any significant industrial user to discharge wastewater into
Any discharge at a flow rate or concentration which could the CCRWTF's POTW without first obtaining a wastewater discharge permit from
cause a violation of the Prohibited Discharge Standards in the General Manager. Any violation of the terms and conditions of a wastewater
Section 2 of this Ordinance. A slug discharge is any discharge discharge permit shall be deemed a violation of this ordinance and subjects the
of a non-routine, episodic nature, including but not limited to, an wastewater discharge permittee to the sanctions set out in Sections 30a-10 thru
accidental spill or a non-customary batch discharge, which has 30a-12. Obtaining a wastewater discharge permit does not relieve a permittee of
a reasonable potential to cause Interference or Pass Through, or in its obligation to comply with all Federal and State Pretreatment Standards or
any other way violate the POTW’s regulations, local limits or requirements nor with any other requirements of Federal, State or local law.

permit conditions.

* City Engineering has calculated back charges for un-paid sewer at CW over the past two (2) years equaling ($2,914.80)
The City Attourny had sent a finalized agreement for CW back sewer back charge. The letter/agreement was sent to
CW in March, 2014. To date CW has not responded or paid back sewer charges.



Yea T i C # 2 Ya tal Shippin Aerage ate Shipn Total Cliance F +10% &$25 ; Complian Fee Total
CCRWTF 2 $ 215.20 $430.40 2 $ 50.00 $ 100.00 $50.52 $101.04

4Sple Sets 2 ; Individual Toal

Hu orked

Base Rate : O.T. Rate Individual Total

_ 207 $ 35.00 52.00
QTYy Iltem Cost QTY ltem Cost
$ - $ i
CCRWTF Annual Sampling: Culligan Water Annual Sampling:
QTY Iltem Cost QTY Item Cost
$ - $ 3
Metals 1 $ 138.00 $ - Metals 1 $ 138.00 $ =
Cyanide $ - Cyanide 0 $ -
BOD/TSS 1 $ 45.00 #VALUE! BOD/TSS 1 $ 45.00 #VALUE!
0&G 1 $ 45.00 $ - 0&G 1 $ 45.00 $ .
TTO $ 138.00 TTO
Sub-Total
#VALUE! Sub-Total
% POTW Discount:

#VALUE! #VALUE!

R317-1 Cat. C

Days $1500 Per/Day
4 $ 6,000.00




R317-1 Cat. C

V.U U

Foot Note: (April 19 2011 through April 01 2014 -

1078 days or 2 years 11 monthe) | TowlpenatyDue  $1834044




Color Legend:

[Revised Fine by Cedar City Council: lFine Determination by CCRWTF

Response Plan (ERP).

us from the EPA and the State of Utah.

[n evaluating violator regulatory compliance status and associated fine/penalty the Pretreatment Program has referenced the following legal authority;
Code of Federal Regulations 40 CFR 401, 403 and 405 Pretreatment Standards and Regulations, Utah Administrative Code R317, Ordinance 30a and our Enforcement

Our mission is and allways has been to be fair to businesses while at the same time ensuring compliance with the mandates and guidelines delegated to

CCRWTF Penalty/Fine Itemized Justification:

CCRWTF COPY:

1 Pursuant to UT Admin. Code R317-1: In determining
the magnitude of violation the CCRWTF will evaluate
among other criteria; the necessary regulatory response

and/or investigative costs incurred by CCRWTF.

Ord. 30a 10.6 (A) states language to the effect of, " the
CCRWTF may add the costs of preparing administrative
enforcement actions as notices and orders to the fine.

It will be noted, CCRWTF has not included, (within the
Investigative/ Administrative Charge) actual hours worked.

This is a maximum fine amount of $17,097 and a fine difference
equaling $9,800.

Ord. 30a 10.6 (E) states language to the effect of, issuance of
an administrative fine shall not be a prerequisite for taking
any other action against the user.

2 Pursuant to UT Admin. Code R317-1: In determining
the magnitude of violation the CCRWTF will evaluate
among other criteria; any economic advantage
the violator may have gained through noncompliance.

CCRWTF ERP Section 11 states language to the effect of, the
penalty for any pretreatment violation should be based on the
economic benefit gained by the violator.

It will be noted, CCRWTF has not included, (within the

Actual hours worked for Peter Sury equal approximately 480 hours.

1 Investigative/Administrative Charge:
Initial Reduction Based on 480 Actual Hours Worked For
Employee Peter Sury:

Maximum Possible Investigative/Administrative Charge:

Cedar City Council Reduction Investigative/
Administrative Charge:

Total Cedar City Council Reduced Investigative/
Administrative Charge:

Total Cedar City Council Revised Fine For
Investigative/Administrative Charge:

2 Economic Benefit
Cedar City Council Penalty/Fine Reduction:

$7,297
($9,800)
$7,297
$17,097
($7.297)

($17,097)

$0

$1,543.44
$0




Economic Benefit fine) annual CCRWTF sampling costs for
calendar years 2013, and 2014 respectively. The CW submitted
date span from April 19, 2011 thru April 1, 2014 equals 1078
days or two (2) years eleven (11) months. At a minimum the
required permitted IU sampling frequency of once per year
(annually) is mandated through the EPA/DWQ.

Additionally, during early stages of regulatory compliance
process with CW, the CCRWTF verbally informed CW that
the 2014 CCRWTF sampling cost would be absorbed by city.

Due to the incomplete 2013 calendar year (11-months) CCRWTF
shall only assess the CCRWTF compliance sampling EB fine based
on two (2) years.

3 Pursuant to UT Admin. Code R317-1: In determining 3 Failure to Report/Missed Compliance Schedule
the magnitude of violation the CCRWTF will evaluate Substantial Non-Compliance W/ Req. of Compliance Schedule;
among other criteria; the nature and extent of the violation; No Good Cause For Delay - Utah Admin. Code R317 Cat. C:

and/or recidivism of the violator.
Maximum Possible Failure to Report/Missed Compliance

CCRWTF has included, (within the Schedule per day fine:

Failure to Report/Missed Compliance Schedule fine) the UT

Administrative Code R317 Category C maximum fine of $2,000 Cedar City Council Reduction Based on R317
per violation. Maximum Penalty/Fine:

Total Cedar City Council Revised Fine For Failure
to Report/Missed Compliance Schedule:

4 Pursuant to UT Admin. Code R317-1: In determining 4 Unpermitted Discharge:
the magnitude of violation the CCRWTF will evaluate Utah Admin. Code R317 Cat. C: ($1,500 x 4 days)
among other criteria; the nature and extent of the violation;
and/or recidivism of the violator. Maximum Possible Unpermitted Discharge fine:
It will be noted, CCRWTF has included, (within the Reduction Based on R317 Maximum Penalty/Fine:
Unpermitted Discharge fine) the UT Administrative Code R317
Category C fine amount of $1,500 per day. This is equal to a Cedar City Council Unpermitted Discharge

fine amount of $6,000 and a reduction of $2,000 from possible Reduction Based on R317 Cat. C: ($500 x 4 days)

$2,000

$2,000

($1,500)

$500

$6,000

$8,000

($2,000)
$6,000

($4,000)




maximum fine amount of $8,000.

5 It will be noted, CCRWTF has not _included. (within the
40 CFR 403.8 (E ) fine)) the UT Administrative Code R317
Category C maximum fine of $2,000 per violation. This is
equal to a maximum fine amount of $2,000 and an adjusted
fine amount equal to $1,000.

6 It will be noted, CCRWTF has not included, (within the
30a-7.3 fine) the Ord. 30a-10.6 maximum fine of $1,000 per
violation. This is equal to a maximum fine amount of $1,000
and an adjusted fine amount equal to $500.

Total CCRWTF Penalty Reduction:

Cedar City Council Reduction Based on Maximum:

Total Cedar City Council Revised fine For
Unpermitted Discharge:

5 Code of Federal Regulations - 40 CFR 403.8 (E ) SNC:
SNC 403.8 (E ) Reduction:
Penalty/Fine Reduction:

Maximum Possible 40 CFR 403.8 (E ) Per Violation Fine:

Reduction Based on R317 Maximum Penalty/Fine:

Cedar City Council SNC Reduction Based
on Ord. 30a Maximum of $1,000 perd day/per violation:

Cedar City Council Reduction Based on Maximum:
Total Cedar City Council Revised SNC:

6 30a-7.3 (B) Obstructions and Delays:
Penalty/Fine Reduction:

Maximum Possible 40 CFR 403.8 (E ) Per Violation Fine:

Reduction Based on Both Ord. 30a 10.6 and
R317 Maximum Penalty/Fine:

Cedar city Council Reduction Based on Both
Ord. 30a 10.6 and R317 Maximum Penalty/Fine:

Total Cedar City Council Fine For 30a 7.3 (B)

($6,000)

$2,000

$1,000

$0
$2,000

($1,000)
$1,000

($500)
($1,500)
$500

$500
$0

$1,000

($500)

($500)
$500

($13,300)

Total Cedar City Council Penalty Reduction:

($26,597)




Total Penalty Due: $5.043.44

* Persuant to Ordinance 30a-3.2 CCRWTF could have * Persuant to Ordinance 30a-5 CCRWTF could have

allocated a Slug Discharge Penalty for each of the four (4) allocated a Discharge without a wastewater permit

unpermitted discharge events equaling ($4,000). violation equaling ($1,000).

Slug Discharge Deffinition: It shall be unlawful for any significant industrial user to discharge wastewater
Any discharge at a flow rate or concentration which could the CCRWTF's POTW without first obtaining a wastewater discharge permit
cause a violation of the Prohibited Discharge Standards in the General Manager. Any violation of the terms and conditions of a wastewa
Section 2 of this Ordinance. A slug discharge is any discharge discharge permit shall be deemed a violation of this ordinance and subjects th
of a non-routine, episodic nature, including but not limited to, an wastewater discharge permittee to the sanctions set out in Sections 30a-10 thr
accidental spill or a non-customary batch discharge, which has 30a-12. Obtaining a wastewater discharge permit does not relieve a permittee
a reasonable potential to cause Interference or Pass Through, or in its obligation to comply with all Federal and State Pretreatment Standards or
any other way violate the POTW’s regulations, local limits or requirements nor with any other requirements of Federal, State or local law.

permit conditions.

* City Engineering has calculated back charges for un-paid sewer at CW over the past two (2) years equaling ($2,914.80)
The City Attourny had sent a finalized agreement for CW back sewer back charge. The letter/agreement was sent to
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Warnire '

Do not dump or pour any
unauthorized material down
the drain.

(Specifically Color or Oils)




1._PRODUCT ID IDENTIFICATIO ) .

PRODUC’T NAME . SGS Cotor-Fio Liguid Concreic Colors
CHEMICAL FAMILY . Tnorganic Mefal Oxide
CHEMICALNAME ........- .. . Tron (1) Oxide

SYNONYMS .. .. . . .. ColorFlo"™, Iron Cxide Slurry
CAS NUMBER . ... 1300-37-1, i8624-44-7, 1317-61-9
DOTCLASS vevieiicranaienns ... Not regulased
0SHA HAZARD COMMUNICATION SlA'TUg ... Nuisance Dust

CHEMICAL FORMULA Fe, 0, FegOs Hy0, Fegly

1. INGREDIEMTS )
COMPONENTS %, OSHA-PEL ACGIH-TLY
Tron (13I) Oxide i None Est. . None Est.

Bi. PHYSICAL DATA

APPRARANCE . .... Liguid

COLOR . . Buff, Tan, Yellow, Brown, Black, Red
. None

MEJT POINT/FREEZE POINT . e . 28°F

BOILING POINT . . .. 16020071

VAPOR PRES.':-URF . . .. Notknown

SPECIFIC GRAVITY . .. 17-19

BULK DENSITY ....... . .. 14-161b/gallon

SOLUBILITY IN WATER .. . .. Veey slightly

% VOLATILE BY VOLUME Not known

. FIRE AND EXPLOSION DATA
FLASH POINT °E (°C) Not applicable
FLAMMABLE LIMITS

0|440|00

Not applicable

.. Mai applicable

EXTINGUISHING MEDIA ... Not flepnmable
SPECIAL FIRE FIGHTING PRDCEDUR]:,S . None
UNUSUAL FIRE & EXPLOSIVE HAZARDS ............... None

V. REACTIVETY DATA

STABILITY ... Stable
INCOMPATIBILITY . . None
HAZARDOUS DECOMPOSITION OR BY-PRODUCTS - . Mone
HAZARDOUS POLYMERIZATION . Will nat accur

Vi HUMAN HELLTH DATA
PRIMARY ROUTE(S) OF EXPOSURE Gye and skin contact, inhalation, ingestion
HUMARN EFFECTS AND SYMPTOMS OF
OVEREXPOSURE ACUTE . . None known
CHRONIC . None known
MEDICAL f‘O\'Dl J'ION'\' AGGR AVATED
BY EXPOSURE None known
CARCINOGENCITY ....oiniiireiimiaees None known
EXPOSURE LIMIT:

:
z
-
0
=
o
0
@
0
-1
i
@
©
B
<
U]
o
U}
3
2

. Not established
ACGIH TLV Ceeirui....... Notcstablished

(continued on back)

SOLOMON
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4050 Color Plant Roa‘d Sprlngheid IL 62702 PH BOD- 62/1 ()?51 « 1251 West Durst Drive, Riallo, CA 82376, PH: B66-747-2656

Email: sgs @ solomoncolors.com  © wyew.solomoncolors com




Timeline of Major Events

(Does not encompass all Sampling/correspondence;
Letters Only)

Slug Discharge Event:

6/02/2010 — £
6/08/2010 — A
6/16/2010 — £
6/21/2010 — A
7/15/2010 — £
12/07/2010 — Author CCRWTF

6 + months

thor Sunroc
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Investigative/Administrative Charge

City Employee Fee, (During Working Hours) City Employee Fee, (After Working Hours)
Time Rate Reg. Total Overtime Overtime Rate Overtime Total Individual Total
Pete 28 $ 3500 980 0 $ 52.00 0 980
Jeff 8 S 35.00 280 2.5 S 52.00 130 410 Sub Total
Destry 8 $ 3500 280 0 $ 52.00 0 580 $ 2.500.00
Andrew 8 $ 3500 280 2.5 $ 52.00 130 410 X 10%
Randy 6 $ 35.00 210 0 $ 52.00 0 210 Gross Labor
Lawrence 6 5 3500 — 0 5 52.00 0 210 $ 2,750.00

CCRWTF, Sample Costs

Qry Item Cost
BOD/TSS 4 S 45.00 S 180.00
Metals 4 S 168.00 S 672.00
Cyanide 3 S 38.00 S 114.00
TRPH/O&G 1 S 65.00 S 65.00
TPH Extract 2 S 80.00 S 160.00
SVO 3 S 365.00 S 1,095.00
Pesticides 2 S 180.00 S 360.00
VOA 4 S 170.00 S 680.00
Oil & G 1 S 45.00 S 45.00
Sub-Total
S 3,371.00
AWAL Discount of 10% $337.10Gross Total Analytical Cost:
S 3,033.90
Shipping Cost:
Cost
S 66.00 Total Investigative/Administrative Charge:
S 71.32 S 5,944.75

< 722 £



Investigative/Administrative Charge: S5,94E
Regulatory POTW Influent/Effluent,

and-CoIor Tank sample sets.

Possible 25% reduction: S (1,486.25)

Reduced Investigative/Administrative Charge S 4,458.75

Category “C” Penalty: $2,00C
SNC Penalty $1,00C

, and Public Notice IU in SNC

Category "C" Reduction: (51,000;
SNC Penalty Reduction: (5500
Reduced Category, "C", and SNC S1,50C
Total Penalty Cost: $8,945
Total possible reduction: S 2,986.25

Total reduced penalty cost: S 5,958.75
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Public Works
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Application/Permit
for Excavation

Public Works
Secretary

Collection Department

Water Department

Work Order
Generated

Street
Inspector

Customer Road
Break Request

Public Works
Secretary

Application/Permit
for Excavation
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New Water Tap

Public Works
Secretary
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Compliant

Street
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Work Order
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Street
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Reference the
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Plan
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